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From: Scearce, Lynn

To: Zhang-Torres; Hunter, John J (Jamie); sosbourn@golder.com; robby.odom@pagnmail.com;
catherine_collins@fws.gov; meredith_bond@fws.gov; Kathleen Forney; oguendo.ana@epa.gov

Cc: Pell, Leigh; Arif, Syed; Friday, Barbara; Scearce. Lynn

Subject: New Application: 0170004-038-AC, Florida Power Corporation d/b/a Progress Energy, Crystal River Power Plant

Date: Thursday, September 20, 2012 10:04:13 AM

All:

A new Permit Application has been received at FL Department of Environmental Protection
Div. of Air Resource Management and is currently under review and can be viewed at

http://appprod.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp.

If you have any problems accessing these documents please let me know. The following
identifies your project number and permit application processor.

ARMS PA Project ID: 0170004-038-AC
Facility Name: Crystal River Power Plant
Florida County: Citrus

Authorization to install and operate an SCR system
on Crystal River Units 1 and 2.
Permit Application Processor: |Leigh-Ann Pell

Project Description:

Processor Phone: (850) 717-9033
Processor Email Address: Leigh.Pell@dep.state.fl.us
Received in-house: 9/14/12

Job Information Needed

Application Contact: Jamie Hunter

The division requests that the application contact and/or professional engineer of record
answer the following questions on job creation regarding the project. If there are no jobs then
just reply none.

e How many temporary construction jobs will be created? How long (months) will
construction take?

e How many new permanent jobs will be created at the facility once the project is
complete?

e How many new permanent local jobs will be created in the vicinity of the facility as a
result of the project? What types of jobs will these be?

Please direct the job information to me

Thanks,

Lynn Scearce

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management - DEP
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2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link DEP_Customer Survey.



http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us




From: Hunter. John J (Jamie)

To: Scearce. Lynn

Subject: RE: New Application: 0170004-038-AC, Florida Power Corporation d/b/a Progress Energy, Crystal River Power
Plant

Date: Thursday, September 20, 2012 10:40:52 AM

Until a decision (required to be made by January 1, 2015) to construct/operate the permitted air
emission control equipment or retire the units (as coal-fired units) by the permit required date, the
requested information cannot be adequately determined.

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 10:05 AM

To: Zhang-Torres; Hunter, John J (Jamie); sosbourn@golder.com; Odom, Robby A;
catherine_collins@fws.gov; meredith_bond@fws.gov; Kathleen Forney; oquendo.ana@epa.gov

Cc: Pell, Leigh; Arif, Syed; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: New Application: 0170004-038-AC, Florida Power Corporation d/b/a Progress Energy, Crystal
River Power Plant

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



